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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Maria Adasme [MAdasme@kushner.us]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 5:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jackie Hirschberg

Subject: Correction of address fot Nextest, Inc.

Nextest, Inc. [P0O9000066987) was filed on August 10. The principal and mailing address should not contain a
suite #. The address for the business and mailing address should be: 13001 S.W. 3oth Court, Davie, FL 33314.

Should you have any questions, please contact our office. Thank you.

Maria Adasme, Legal Assistent
Les 8. Kushnar, P.A.

2924 Davie Roed

Suite 200

Davie, FL. 33314
954.342.0250, exl. 248 phone
561.491.0201 Palm Beach
800.220.6146 Toll Free
954.653.1256 fax
madasme@kushner.us

Tax Advica Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication {including any attachments), uniess otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the intemal Revenus Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
matters addressed herein.

The information fransmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in relignce upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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